Republic of the Philippines

Department of Education
NATIONAL CAPITAL REGION
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE OF MUNTINLUPA CITY

Office of the Schools Division

Superintendent
FEB 06 2024
NOTICE OF MEETING
February 5, 2024
TO: All Public Elementary and Secondary School Heads/OICs
All Others Concerned

-t

FROM: EVANCé?EN:B{.}.ADINES, CESOV
Schools Division Superintendent

DATE /TIME: February 7, 2024, 9:00 a.m.

VENUE: SDO-Muntinlupa FIC Conference Room, Centennial Ave. Tunasan,
Muntinlupa City

SUBJECT: Coordination Meeting of Sports Tournament Directors

AGENDA: To discuss the following:

1. Division Athletic Meet 2024 Guidelines, Schedules and Venues.
2. Athletes and Coaches Documents.

3. Officiating Officials

4. Other Matters
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List of Tournament Directors

No. Name School Events

R Renzie Perion MNHS Arnis

2. Warren Macatubal TES Athletics

& Almario Quesada MNHS Badminton

4. Antolin Banjawan PEDHS Baseball

S Jesse Dela Cuesta MNHS Basketball

6. Paul Gamaliel Aguilar PEDHS Billiards

7. Cesar Gratil Jr. MES Chess

8. Jayson Manikan TES Dance sports

8. Eduardo Kondo SDO Football

9. Mark Bunales PNHS Futsal

10. | Alenie Hilapo AES Gymnastics

11. | Janet Marasigan MNHS Taekwondo

12. | Ivan Leynes SHES Table Tennis

13. | John Cruz CESMain | Volleyball

14 | Joven Tolentino AES Tennis

15. | Marlene Rongavilla BES MAPEH District I
Coordinator/ DSAC

16. | Jose Jacinto Ramos MNHS DSAC
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